

IMPORTANT RECALL NOTICE

December 7, 2022

To: All Customers Selling Scotch™ Thermal Laminator TL1302 in Canada

Subject: Recall Notification – Scotch™ Thermal Laminator TL1302

Dear Valued Customer/Distributor,

Our records indicate that you previously purchased the Scotch™ Thermal Laminator TL1302 from 3M Canada. At this time, 3M Canada is initiating a recall of the TL1302 laminators identified in the table below.

Inventory Item	Description	Image	Selling Unit UPC	Case UPC
7100219582	TL1302-EF THERMAL LAMINATOR- 1 MACHINE	Scotch HERMAL	00051141973999	50051141973994
7100264622	TL1302VP-EF THERM LAM W 20 LTR POUCHES	THEOREM CUE THEOREM CUE THEOREM THEO	00689330213443	50689330213448

In coordination with Health Canada, 3M Canada is voluntarily recalling this product from the consumer market after concluding that the recalled product poses a potential safety hazard. The device includes a safety feature that may not operate correctly to turn off power if the product enters an overheating state due to a thermal malfunction, posing a potential fire hazard. Your prompt action is required as detailed below.

Customers with inventory are asked to immediately stop selling this product and contact 3M Canada by emailing QualityCentral@mmm.com to report the quantity of product in your inventory, with purchase order information (if available). Upon receipt of your email, 3M Canada Quality Central will provide a Return Authorization Number and instructions for product return. Once the product is received at the 3M Canada warehouse, customers will receive credit. Please do not deduct the value of the return from current or future payments.

The attached Consumer Recall Notice provides instructions for consumers to immediately stop using the recalled product, unplug the device, and register online to receive a voucher for the value of the product. The recall registration form (https://www.scotchbrand.com/3M/en_CA/scotch-brand-ca/) will ask for consumers to UNPLUG and cut the cord of their recalled laminator. The form will also ask consumers to upload an image of the serial number on the bottom of the product and the cut cord in



the same image. Once 3M verifies that the consumer has an impacted unit that has been rendered inoperable, 3M will issue a voucher to the consumer for the value of the product.

If consumers cannot take a picture of the recalled product, they can contact 3M Customer Service at 1 800 772 4337 between 8:00 am – 4:30 pm CT Monday through Friday for more information on how to participate in the recall.

We apologize for the inconvenience this situation has caused and thank you for your prompt support of this important Recall Notice. If you have any questions, please contact your 3M Canada Sales Representative.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Johnson Global Quality Director 3M Consumer Business Group



3M Canada Recall Consumer Notice

Scotch™ Thermal Laminator TL1302 is being recalled by 3M Canada in cooperation with Health Canada after concluding that the product poses a potential safety hazard. The device includes a safety feature that may not operate correctly to turn off power if the product enters an overheating state due to a thermal malfunction, posing a potential fire hazard.

Product Description:

Product: Scotch™ Thermal Laminator TL1302

Model Number: TL1302, ALL versions including TL1302-EF and TL1302VP-EF

Lots: ALL Lots

UPC: 00051141973999, 00689330213443

Description: The laminator is light gray/white with gray accents, and the word "Scotch" is printed in gray on the front. Model number TL1302 appears on the sticker on the bottom of the laminator. The laminating slot is approximately 13 inches wide and the machine has a carrying handle on the right side. The laminator comes in a red carton and is sold with or without laminating pouches.



Instructions to Consumers: Immediately stop using the recalled product, unplug the device and register online for product reimbursement: https://www.scotchbrand.com/3M/en_CA/scotch-brand-ca/. If consumers cannot take a picture of the recalled product, consumers can contact 3M Customer Service at 1-800-772-4337 between 8:00 am – 4:30 pm CT Monday to Friday for more information on how to participate in the recall.

3M remains committed to providing safe and compliant products to our customers. We apologize for any inconvenience that this situation may cause you and appreciate your cooperation in the return of affected product.